TO: OXQLFLSDO 6HFXULW L HMSRE CaddP@heliqieredted Batiés 3

FROM: /IR\ROD 8QLYHUVLW\ RI &KLFDJR WKH 38QLYHUVLW\’
DATE: July 9, 2012
RE: 5SHSRUWDEOH (YHQW 1RWLFH UHODWLQJ XHOiVMMKH ERQG

CUSIPS: See Exhibit A hereto

The purpose of this notice is to comply with the provisions of that certain Continuing Disclosure
$IJUHHPHQW GDWHG 0D\ WKH 3$JUHHPHQW ™ ITURP WKH 8¢
identified on Exhibit A KHUHWR DQWWDEGHSFRHQW ™ DV GHVFULEHG LQ
Rule15c212 underthe Securities Exchangct of 1934, as amended 'XH WR D VFULYHQHU
the formof Bond the formof Bondprovided to U.S. Bank National Association, as Bond Trustee (the
SWRQ@UBXVWHH’ FRQWDLQHG DQ LQFRUUHFW DQG ODWHU ILUVW
payment date of July, 2012 was properly disclosed to the bondholders in the Official Statement for

the Bondgdated May 16, 20120n July 6, 2012, uporeing notified of this error in the form of Bond

by the Bond Trustee, the University immediately paid to the Bond Trustee for forwardiflgeto
Depository Trust Companne amount of this first interest payment ($393,898.06 in the aggregate for

all the Bond).






